Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists LICENSED SPECIALIST IN SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes July 12, 2022

Final Approved: October 12, 2022

The meeting of the Licensed Specialist in School Psychology Advisory Committee [herein Committee] of the Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists [Board] was noticed and the agenda was posted July 11, 2022. Dr. Hebert called the meeting to order on July 12, 2022, at 2:00 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Dr. George Hebert, Dr. Katherine Chenier, Ms. Kelley Pursell and Ex Officio Member Jaime Monic.

Dr. Chenier moved to approve the agenda. Ms. Pursell seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved by the voting members present.

The Committee reviewed the minutes of March 8, 2022. Dr. Hebert moved to approve the minutes of March 8, 2022. Dr. Chenier seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved by the voting members present.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

- a. <u>LSSP Jurisprudence Examination Online</u> Ms. Monic reported that the updates from the March meeting had been made and the Online Jurisprudence Examination is being utilized.
- b. <u>Update on 2022 Regular Legislation Session</u> The Committee discussed impacts of HB 639, HB1062 and SB183 of the Regular Legislative Session.
- c. <u>Future Committee Meetings</u> The committee discussed future meeting locations and the potential for conducting meetings in New Orleans. Ms. Monic agreed to look into New Orleans meeting locations for September 7, 2022. Ms. Monic reported that Dr. Chenier was reappointed to the committee for the July 1, 2022 June 30, 2025 term. Dr. Hebert agreed to continue as Chair of the Committee for the 2022-23 fiscal year.

Ms. Pursell moved to enter Executive Session pursuant to LSA R.S.42:17.A(2) and (4) to conduct file reviews and discuss the LSSP Jurisprudence Examination. The motion was considered and seconded by Dr. Chenier. The motion passed by unanimous decision of the voting members present.

Ms. Pursell moved to close Executive Session to enter the Open Meeting to report on and receive motions for Executive Session matters. The Committee discussed the motion, the motion passed by unanimous roll call vote of the members present.

File Reviews:

The Committee reviewed the Application for Licensed Specialist in School Psychology as follows:

Posted: 12/7/2022

- 1. <u>Melanie Gaudet</u> The Committee will notify the applicant of outstanding documentation and request follow up from the applicant on completing their application.
- 2. <u>Shannah Ordovne</u> The Committee will notify the applicant of outstanding documentation and request follow up from the applicant on completing their application.
- 3. <u>Julie Horam</u> The Committee will notify the applicant of outstanding documentation and request follow up from the applicant on completing their application.
- 4. **Quynh Wong** -The Committee will notify the applicant of outstanding documentation and request follow up from the applicant on completing their application.
- 5. <u>Adam Winter</u> The Committee reviewed the Application for Licensed Specialist in School Psychology of Adam Winter. Dr. Chenier was recused from this file review. Finding that the requirements for licensure have been met, Dr. Hebert moved that the Committee confirm the Candidacy status of Mr. Winter and recommend him to the Board for licensure as a Specialist in School Psychology. The motion passed by majority vote of the members present.
- 6. <u>Jayna Dotson-Dulany</u> -The Committee reviewed the Application for Licensed Specialist in School Psychology of **Jayna Dotson-Dulany**. Dr. Pursell was recused from this file review. Finding that the requirements for licensure have been met, Dr. Hebert moved that the Committee confirm the Candidacy status of Ms. Dotson-Dulany and recommend her to the Board for licensure as a Specialist in School Psychology. The motion passed by majority vote of the members present.
- 7. <u>Tiffany Adams</u> The Committee reviewed the Application for Licensed Specialist in School Psychology of **Tiffany Adams**. Finding that the requirements for licensure have been met, Dr. Hebert moved that the Committee confirm the Candidacy status of Ms. Adams and recommend her to the Board for licensure as a Specialist in School Psychology. Ms. Pursell seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously by the voting members present.
- 8. <u>Alexa Austin</u> The Committee reviewed the Application for Licensed Specialist in School Psychology of **Alexa Austin**. Finding that the requirements for licensure have been met, Dr. Hebert moved that the Committee confirm the Candidacy status of Ms. Austin and recommend her to the Board for licensure as a Specialist in School Psychology. Ms. Pursell seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously by the voting members present.
- 9. <u>Alyssa Beard</u> The Committee reviewed the Application for Licensed Specialist in School Psychology of **Alyssa Beard**. Finding that the requirements for licensure have been met, Dr. Hebert moved that the Committee confirm the Candidacy status of Ms. Beard and recommend her to the Board for licensure as a Specialist in School Psychology. Dr. Chenier seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously by the voting members present.
- 10. <u>Kelsey Thierry</u> -The Committee reviewed the Application for Licensed Specialist in School Psychology of **Kelsey Thierry**. Finding that the requirements for licensure have been met, Dr. Hebert moved that the Committee confirm the Candidacy status of Ms. Thierry and recommend her to the Board for licensure as a Specialist in School Psychology. Ms. Pursell seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously by the voting members present.
- 11. <u>Jordan Richard</u> The Committee reviewed the Application for Licensed Specialist in School Psychology of **Jordan Richard**. Finding that the requirements for licensure

Posted: 12/7/2022

have been met, Dr. Hebert moved that the Committee confirm the Candidacy status of Ms. Richard and recommend her to the Board for licensure as a Specialist in School Psychology. Dr. Chenier seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously by the voting members present.

All business having been completed, the meeting adjourned at 3:43 p.m.

Posted: 12/7/2022